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January £4, 1959

Peick
Vice President
Irving Trust Company
$e* York, Nev? York

Dear Bill:

Marriner has had a couple of hefty slaas from a
Mr. Edward B. Boies who sends handwritten notes on stationery
showing his address as 19 Eapt 72nd Street, New York City.
He is so violent in his criticism of Marriner1e letter to
Senator Byrd and so enthusiastic about Senator Byrd's reply
and radio address that I am rendering whether he is not
either en active politician or perhaps a member of the Liberty
League. At any rate I am wondering if you could find out who
he is, .just to satisfy my curiosity.

Ruth has been in the hospital for nearly a month
ana *as operated on about three ?eeks ago. She had quite a
tough time for the first ten days but is now rapidly improv-
ing and should be horae within a week.

Bern are you anyway? fell, X hope. Please resesaber

me most kindly to Claire.

Mth best ?fi.ehes, i am

Yours sincerely,

LC/fgr
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January 27, 1939

Mr. Lawrence Clayton
c/o Board of Governors
Federal Reserve System
Washington, D. C.

Dear Larry:

In the absence of Bill Feick who is now away on a business
trip, it was interesting to observe the comments set forth in your
letter of January 24-, about Mr. Edward B. Boies of 19 East 72nd Street,
and in accordance with your request we ere glad to give you a brief
outline of the currently available information concerning him.

Apparently this gentleman retired from active practice as an
attorney about ten years ago and is a man of some means, his net worth
being estimated around $4.00,000. From various sources it has been indi-
cated that his present income is close to $35,000. per annum. Ke lives
at the above mentioned address where he leases an apartment in a good
class apartment house located in an exclusive residential section. His
rental is said to be about £10,000. a year. In addition to this it is
indicated that he has a permanent nome at New Canaan, Connecticut.

Other data available is to the effect that this gentleman is
a graduate of Yale - class of 1899. Ke lives with his wife who was the
former Helen Chappell and both are rather prominent socially. He is a
member of the University Club, Downtown Club and Colony Club.

No detrimental legal information is on file and reports from
around the city indicate that highest credit is enjoyed at the various
department stores and specialty shops. Accounts with some of the local
banks are maintained in the name of Mrs. Boies, with her husband having
power of attorney. At these institutions it is said that no credit or
collateral loans have been requested.

The foregoing would seem to indicate that this gentleman
probably has a great deal of time on his hands which enables him to
interest himself in anything which might strike his fancy. Nothing is
now available to indicate any particular political affiliation.

« . • • ' . .«-_
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IRVING TRUST COMPANY

Sorry to learn that Ruth has been laid up so long and
that she had such a tough time of it. However, it is encouraging
and I am glad to know that sne is now rapidly improving and I can
well realize how glad she will be to get home during the next week.

We are all well and when I talked to Clara Feick yester-
day, she said that she and the children were in good shape and even
now looking forward to Bill!s return a week hence.

With kindest regards,

Sincerely yours

Assistant Vice-President
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January 30, 1939

Mr. J . •». Richmond
Assistant Vice President
Irving Trust Company
One wall btreet
idew York, New "fork

Dear Jack:

I appreciate very much your courtesy
in writing me under date of January k7 in reply
to my letter to Bill Feick in which I made
inquiry respecting Mr. Edward B. boies. while
I was evidently 'wrong in my assumption that he
"was active in politics, I can well understand
that with nothing to do but sit around <jnd enjoy
his income Mr. boies has plenty of time to
criticize the rest of us who are trying to keep
the machine going so as to maintain national
income, of which a goodly portion goes to Mr.
Boies.

Looking forward to the pleasure of
seeing you before long and with best regards to
Bill, I am

Yours sincerely,

Lawrence Uluyton
Assistant to tne Chairman

LC/fgr
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